

PDG

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Covelli, Mary Anne (CAB)" <maryanne.covelli2@ontario.ca>, "Whytock, John (CAB)" <john.whytock2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Madhany, Shamira (CAB)" <shamira.madhany3@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 16 Jun 2017 08:39:27 -0400
Attachments: PD&G Deck and Appendices (2014-6-14) 1015AM.PDF (1.3 MB)

Hi,

Attached is the deck that was used this week at PDG. There is much sensitivity about sharing this and we have been asked not to email it to anyone. I believe Lynn may have a copy of this already in hard copy and DMs are getting hard copies through EDC (although may be next week as Steven is away this week).

Shamira had suggested we talk about it this morning which is a good idea so we can provide a bit of a debrief from the discussion.

But please don't share this, this is just to be kept for your eyes.

Thanks,
Martha
